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PRESENT TO BOARD: MAY 21, 2025 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS   

SUBJECT: DUAL ENROLLMELNT – ARCADIA CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 

Approval is requested to renew the dual enrollment agreement between  
Arcadia Christian Academy and South Florida State College for the purpose 
of providing dual enrollment opportunities to DeSoto County. This   
agreement renews annually.  

     Item 5.2.1 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the agreement between Arcadia Christian 
Academy and South Florida State College as presented. 

EXHIBIT "B"
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